
 
 

CITY OF SAN DIMAS 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

MINUTES 
 

Regularly Scheduled Meeting 
Wednesday, December 3, 2003 at 7:30 p.m. 
245 East Bonita Avenue, Council Chambers 

 
 
 
Present 
 
Chairman Ash Dhingra 
Commissioner Emmett Badar 
Commissioner David Bratt 
Commissioner Howard Levreau 
Commissioner James Schoonover 
Planning Manager Craig Hensley 
Assistant Planner Laura Lockett 
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
1. Approval of Minutes for October 15, 2003 
 
MOTION:  Moved by Levreau, seconded by Badar to approve the Consent Calendar.  Motion 
carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
2. CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 03-06 – A request to conduct on-site beer and wine sales at a 

sushi restaurant located at 536 W. Bonita Avenue, San Dimas Station North. 
 
Assistant Planner Laura Lockett stated this application for a beer and wine license is for a 
new restaurant in San Dimas Station North.  The previous tenant had received an alcoholic 
beverage license from the state, but never opened the restaurant and the time to transfer the 
existing license has expired.  Staff is recommending approval of the CUP and the Negative 
Declaration associated with the project. 
 
Planning Manager Hensley wanted to point out to the Commission that Sandra Robles, 
Planning Intern, had prepared the staff report but was unable to attend tonight’s meeting as she 
had finals to take. 
 
 
 



Planning Commission Agenda   Page 2 
December 3, 2003 
 
 
 
Chairman Dhingra opened the meeting for public hearing.  Addressing the Commission was: 
 
Ryan “Sky” Kogachi, 536 W. Bonita Avenue, stated he was the applicant and that the 
conditions proposed by staff were acceptable to him. 
 
Commissioner Levreau inquired whether he owned any other sushi bars or not and has he 
taken the ABC training. 
 
Ryan Kogachi stated this is his first restaurant and that he hasn’t attended the training yet, but 
planned to do so within the allotted six-month period. 
 
There being no further comments, the public hearing was closed. 
 
MOTION:  Moved by Levreau, seconded by Badar to approve Conditional Use Permit 03-03 
and adopt the Negative Declaration, and direct staff to bring back a resolution of approval at the 
next meeting.  Motion carried unanimously, 5-0. 
 
 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
3. Director of Community Development 
 
Planning Manager Hensley stated staff has received an application for a project on the 
northwest corner of Bonita Avenue and San Dimas Canyon Road for 84 townhome units, 15 
senior apartments and 10,000 sq. ft. of commercial space.  There are still a few items needed 
before the application will be complete, and then the City Council will have to determine if they 
wish to initiate the needed changes which allow this type of project.  He estimated that would be 
sometime in January. 
 
Manager Hensley stated that the project proposed by the William Fox Group on the east side 
of San Dimas Avenue between Bonita and Arrow was progressing.  The City will be a partner of 
sorts through the Redevelopment Agency as part of the housing element, and a request has 
been made to extend the exclusive negotiating period to the end of March.  He thought the 
Council would be reviewing this item in January as well. 
 
The Lowe’s sign is now fully permitted and partially under construction.  The Building 
Department found some flaws in the initial construction of the supports but those errors are 
being corrected.  He felt they would see more progress over the next few weeks.  He added that 
as the names on the freeway sign near the Red Roof Inn come down and transfer to the new 
sign, that sign will eventually be abandoned and removed. 
 
He stated that negotiations are still going on for the Costco project and portions of the EIR are 
being updated.  He anticipated that hearings might resume again sometime in February, but 
couldn’t set a definite date. 
 
Commissioner Levreau asked about the outcome of the appeal filed by Holy Name of Mary to 
the City Council. 
 
Manager Hensley stated the Council decided that instead of having them pay the full fee, they 
could work out a deal for use of the property for recreation purposes. 



Planning Commission Agenda   Page 3 
December 3, 2003 
 
 
 
4. Members of the Audience 
 
No communications were made. 
 
5. Planning Commission 
 

 Appointment of Planning Commission representative to serve on the Development Plan 
Review Board for the coming year. 

 
Chairman Dhingra stated that Commissioner Levreau has been serving as the representative 
for the past year and would not be opposed to him continuing in that capacity, and asked the 
Commissioners if they had any input. 
 
Commissioner Levreau stated it would be helpful to have a designated alternate in case he 
was unable to attend a meeting. 
 
Chairman Dhingra asked if Commissioner Badar would be available to serve as the alternate. 
 
Commissioner Badar stated he might be able to fill-in on occasion if his work schedule 
allowed. 
 
Chairman Dhingra stated then they will keep Commissioner Levreau as the DPRB rep with 
Commissioner Badar as the alternate. 
 
Commissioner Badar then stated he remembered that Commissioner Schoonover had 
recently retired and might have more time in his schedule to serve as the alternate on the 
Board. 
 
Commissioner Schoonover stated he would be willing to serve as the alternate to the Board. 
 
Chairman Dhingra stated for now they will keep it as stated earlier but might review the 
appointment again at a later date. 
 
Commissioner Levreau inquired about the notice they received about the Growth Visioning 
Meeting hosted by the SCVCOG on January 10, 2004 and whether or not the City was sending 
representatives to that meeting. 
 
Manager Hensley stated staff can bring back further information at the next meeting. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business, Chairman Dhingra adjourned the meeting at 7:50 p.m. to the 
regular meeting scheduled for December 17, 2003 at 7:30 p.m. 

           
 
 
  _______________________________ 
  Ash Dhingra, Chairman 
  San Dimas Planning Commission 



Planning Commission Agenda   Page 4 
December 3, 2003 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Craig Hensley 
Planning Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved:   


